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ADDENDUM NO. 1  
 
Date:  January 10, 2024    
 
Issued by: Sacramento City Unified School District 
 
Project: Project #: 24-0606  
  Expanded Learning 
  
This addenda shall supersede the original Information, attachments, and specifications regarding 
Project No. 24-0606 where it adds to, deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies them. All other 
conditions and any previous addenda shall remain unchanged. 
 
 
Part A – Bidding and Contract Requirements 
 
AD2.01  QUESTIONS 

1.  The addendum released yesterday states that vendors should include a wet signature in 
blue ink, but vendors are supposed to email proposals. Can you clarify how you’d like 
vendors to handle this?  

 
Answer: 
 

Applications can be emailed  
 
Question: 

2. The RFQ states on page 8 that “additional attachments or information beyond those 
specified in the RFQ” are not to be included. Yet, in the addendum that was released 
yesterday, it states, in response to question 6, that “they can submit flyers, pamphlets, 
etc.”. Should these sorts of documents be included in the appendices, if they are 
relevant to content included in the narrative? 

 
Answer: 
 

Additional attachments can be included in the appendices  
 
Question: 

3. Can for profit private companies apply? 
 
Answer: 
 

Yes 
 
 

Business Services 
Contracts Office 
5735 47th Avenue  Sacramento, CA 95824 
(916) 643-2464 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Janea Marking, Chief Business Officer 
Robert Aldama, Purchasing Manager II 
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Question: 
 

4. Is the pre bid conference obligatory? 
 
Answer: 
 

Yes 
 
Question: 
 

5. Where do we enter the cost of our program? 
 
Answer: 
 

SCUSD negotiates the rate with the agencies once they qualify to run the program. 
 
Question: 
 

6. Are we required to use volunteers?  
 

Answer: 
 

No, agencies are not required to use volunteers. All agency employees who will be working 
with students need to be cleared through the District. 

 
 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2  
 
 

Acknowledgement of this Addendum will be required at time of bid:  
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